

# TRULL PARISH COUNCIL

A Meeting of Trull Parish Council will be held in the Pearce Suite, Trull Memorial Hall, Church Road, on Monday 15<sup>th</sup> April 2019, at 7.15pm following the Annual Parish Meeting.

An opportunity will be given for Members of the Public to speak prior to the commencement of the Meeting.

## **A G E N D A**

1. Apologies for Absence.
2. Declarations of Interest.
3. Minutes of the Meeting held on 18<sup>th</sup> March 2019 and Matters Arising.
4. Chairman's Report.
5. Police Report.
6. SCC Report.  
*Cllr Alan Wedderkopp*
7. Planning
  - a) Planning applications for decision:

42/19/0006	Trull Green Farm, Dipford Road.	Conversion of part of garage to ancillary accommodation with patio, fencing and gates. (Retention of works already undertaken).
42/19/0008/LB	Trull Green Farm, Dipford Road.	Various internal and external alterations. (Retention of works already undertaken).
  - b) Report on applications considered under delegated powers.
  - c) Report on decisions by TDBC.
  - d) To discuss a possible breach of planning conditions regarding application 42/18/0038.
8. Incursion into Trull Meadow  
*Clerk* *5 mins*
9. Update on electric car charging points.  
*Anthony Kent* *5 mins*
10. Parking restrictions in Church Road.  
*Nick Hancock* *10 mins*
11. Amberd Lane/Community Speed Watch.  
*Clerk* *5 mins*

- |                       |   |                       |             |                 |                                |              |                |             |                         |               |                            |                |                  |                     |         |  |
|-----------------------|---|-----------------------|-------------|-----------------|--------------------------------|--------------|----------------|-------------|-------------------------|---------------|----------------------------|----------------|------------------|---------------------|---------|--|
| 12.                   | Honiton Road drains.<br><i>Clerk/Nick Hancock</i>   | <i>5 mins</i>         |             |                 |                                |              |                |             |                         |               |                            |                |                  |                     |         |  |
| 13.                   | Management of trees on Trull Green.<br><i>Brian Pretty</i>  | <i>5 mins</i>         |             |                 |                                |              |                |             |                         |               |                            |                |                  |                     |         |  |
| 14.                   | To approve the accounts for 2018/19.<br><i>Clerk/Nick Hancock</i>   | <i>10 mins</i>        |             |                 |                                |              |                |             |                         |               |                            |                |                  |                     |         |  |
| 15.                   | Matters of consideration for the Village Field.<br><i>Clerk/ Linda Brierley</i>   | <i>10 mins</i>        |             |                 |                                |              |                |             |                         |               |                            |                |                  |                     |         |  |
| 16.                   | Nominations for the SCC Chairman's Award.<br><i>Clerk</i>   | <i>5 mins</i>         |             |                 |                                |              |                |             |                         |               |                            |                |                  |                     |         |  |
| 17.                   | Reports on the following (if appropriate):-   |                       |             |                 |                                |              |                |             |                         |               |                            |                |                  |                     |         |  |
|                       | <table border="0" style="width: 100%;"> <tr> <td style="width: 50%;">a) Neighbourhood Plan</td> <td style="width: 50%;">h) Flooding</td> </tr> <tr> <td>b) KGV/Pavilion</td> <td>i) Trull Village Memorial Hall</td> </tr> <tr> <td>c) Footpaths</td> <td>j) Alms Houses</td> </tr> <tr> <td>d) Highways</td> <td>k) Parish Lands Charity</td> </tr> <tr> <td>e) Allotments</td> <td>l) Trull School/Pre-School</td> </tr> <tr> <td>f) Open Spaces</td> <td>m) Book Exchange</td> </tr> <tr> <td>g) OS Working Group</td> <td>n) SALC</td> </tr> </table> | a) Neighbourhood Plan | h) Flooding | b) KGV/Pavilion | i) Trull Village Memorial Hall | c) Footpaths | j) Alms Houses | d) Highways | k) Parish Lands Charity | e) Allotments | l) Trull School/Pre-School | f) Open Spaces | m) Book Exchange | g) OS Working Group | n) SALC |  |
| a) Neighbourhood Plan | h) Flooding   |                       |             |                 |                                |              |                |             |                         |               |                            |                |                  |                     |         |  |
| b) KGV/Pavilion       | i) Trull Village Memorial Hall  |                       |             |                 |                                |              |                |             |                         |               |                            |                |                  |                     |         |  |
| c) Footpaths          | j) Alms Houses  |                       |             |                 |                                |              |                |             |                         |               |                            |                |                  |                     |         |  |
| d) Highways           | k) Parish Lands Charity   |                       |             |                 |                                |              |                |             |                         |               |                            |                |                  |                     |         |  |
| e) Allotments         | l) Trull School/Pre-School  |                       |             |                 |                                |              |                |             |                         |               |                            |                |                  |                     |         |  |
| f) Open Spaces        | m) Book Exchange  |                       |             |                 |                                |              |                |             |                         |               |                            |                |                  |                     |         |  |
| g) OS Working Group   | n) SALC   |                       |             |                 |                                |              |                |             |                         |               |                            |                |                  |                     |         |  |
| 18.                   | Matters of Correspondence for Report.   |                       |             |                 |                                |              |                |             |                         |               |                            |                |                  |                     |         |  |
| 19.                   | Accounts for Payment.   |                       |             |                 |                                |              |                |             |                         |               |                            |                |                  |                     |         |  |
| 20.                   | Date of Next Meeting — 20 <sup>th</sup> May 2019. (Annual Meeting)  |                       |             |                 |                                |              |                |             |                         |               |                            |                |                  |                     |         |  |

For the information of Parishioners, the Minutes of the Meeting held on 18<sup>th</sup> March 2019 can be seen at Trull Stores and on the website: [trullparishcouncil.org.uk](http://trullparishcouncil.org.uk). The Minutes displayed are subject to approval by the Parish Council at the 15<sup>th</sup> April 2019 meeting.

Mrs B Howat  
 1 Glencoe Terrace  
 Trull, TA3 7JY  
 Tel: 07864 571797  
 E-mail: [trull.clerk@gmail.com](mailto:trull.clerk@gmail.com)

Clerk to Trull Parish Council